City of Crystal Lake Economic Development Committee
Regular Meeting
August 25, 2009 — 7:30 a.m.
Municipal Complex — Council Chambers Executive Cordrence Room

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m.

Roll Call/Attendance
Members Affrunti, Bawolek, Feddersen, Fowler, Ril&§ger, and Haleblian were present. Mr. Johnsas w
absent.

James Richter I, Assistant Director of Economicv&lepment, was present from staff. Brett Hopkins,
Councilman, Jim Christensen with JCBCM ConsultingDl. and Gary Reece, Chamber President, were also
present.

Approve minutes of the June 23, 2009 and July 28029 meetings

Ms. Feddersen moved to approve the minutes fromJtime 23, 2009 EDC meeting as presented. Mr. Atfru
seconded the motion. On voice vote, members Afifr@awolek, Feddersen, Fowler, Riley, Viger, and Hhdeb
voted aye.Motion passed.

Ms. Feddersen moved to approve the minutes fronduhe28, 2009 EDC meeting as presented. Mr. Atiru
seconded the motion. On roll vote, members Afirurgddersen, Viger, and Riley voted aye. Members
Bawolek, Fowler, and Haleblian abstained.

Public participation and comments
There was no one present who wished to speak.

Business continuity management presentation

Mr. Christensen said he is a certified businessioiy consultant and his background. He saidiinga
business continuity plan is important for a bussnteshave. Every organization depends on manygshirf
any one major part is removed, it can be catasicdptthe business. There are natural disastensh®s
human disasters organizations need to plan for. Q¥ristensen asked how many businesses couldube sh
down for 2 weeks and still are viable. He said 8% of the rail traffic is hazardous material @hdit is
something we have no control over.

Mr. Christensen said an organization needs to hguegram to address outages ahead of time. mieetti
plan is before it is needed. The process to ctbatdocument/plan is just as important as the mhec/plan
itself. He said there are three core elementsplara action list, crisis list, and predispositimincertain assets.
After a plan is created, it needs to be reviewatigdated on an annual basis and possibly seatmed to be
reviewed more often.

Ms. Feddersen asked about the cost of such a pManChristensen said he charges by the hour atelpiénds
on the amount of time needed. He said most businesowntown Chicago have plans such as thishaut t
further out into the suburbs you go, fewer busies$smve them.

Mr. Affrunti asked where insurance fits in. Mr. @&tensen said it is part of the plan and you rtbedight
coverage.



Economic Development Committee
August 25, 2009
Page 2

Ms. Feddersen asked if a small business has oserpatho does everything, is there contingencideife are
health issues. Mr. Christensen said that is datteoplan. Mr. Affrunti feels that everyone indiiess should
have a plan like this. Mr. Christensen said eglgdn this business environment. He said if comeps are
used in a business they should be backed up régblarthat information should be kept off sité.should also
be checked to be sure the information that wa®tsdved is on there and not corrupted.

The members thanked Mr. Christensen for his pratient

EDC Projects

| Shop Crystal Lake program

A. Review final version of the ishopcl.com websitéor to launch

Mr. Richter said they are near the final versiomhef | Shop CL website. He showed the home padesaial it
was suggested that the photos be changed sincarheyostly of the downtown area. They changed the
“Business of the Week” to “Featured Business.” yifadt it was more appropriate. They will be atdeselect
5, 10 or all of the businesses for that area. ¥tiere someone clicks on the site the businesgnmdtion will
change. The members agreed with the name change.

Ms. Viger asked if someone would need to scroll nldavsee the entire page. Mr. Richter said heeed so,
but it depends upon the browser that is being udésl. Viger suggested that the icons be made smalle

Mr. Richter showed the business web page. Thagénplate and the business inputs their informatitaff
will need to review and approve the informationdsefit can be “live” on the website. If there iprablem, we
will call the business to explain what and whyeeds to be changed. Mr. Hopkins asked if therauaye
hyperlinks. Mr. Richter said only to the businesgbsite at this time.

Mr. Affrunti said he can’t believe there is no opaifor this service. Mr. Richter said it is pairtloe | Shop CL
program. Mr. Reece said there are many businegsesire still gun shy that this is a free servit.
Haleblian said it is too early to charge for thig b the site were to expand in the future, thatyrbe a
possibility.

Mr. Richter said there can be coupons set up bptissnesses. They too are templates. When theaérp
date is reached, the coupon automatically will &leteéd. There won’t be any additional staff tirheaking on
the dates. There is also a map link for each legsiand they can also add information to the catend

Ms. Feddersen asked if we will be tracking the é-hits. Mr. Richter said it will be the IP addeeand not
individual e-mail addresses.

Mr. Richter showed how businesses sign into thee site will be receiving notification of a new bosss
signing up so we can send them a thank you asasellwindow cling. Ms. Feddersen asked about bssas
that are not retail. Mr. Richter said they ar@amcluded. He added that he receives copied otalpancy
applications from the Building Division and theylMde sent information inviting them to join th&hop
program. It will be sent to them separately sa@so be overlooked with all of the other paperuibrey are
given by the Building Division as part of the ocanpy process.



Economic Development Committee
August 25, 2009
Page 3

Mr. Reece asked when the new website will be liMg. Richter said hopefully by Friday. We will leatering

the business information for those who have alresagtyed up for | Shop. We will notify them that yhean go

in to update their information — hours they aremgpetc. — which we will review and approve. It veaggested
that “Where do you shop?” be changed to “BenefitsShopping Crystal Lake.”

Mr. Affrunti asked when the information for the Hitdy certificate is going on the site. Mr. Richsaid the
site will show both the Holiday and car incentivegrams if one of the video segments is removed.

Ms. Feddersen asked for a list of businesses thag hot signed up for | Shop.

B. Advertising and Promotions program

Mr. Richter said they are making good progressherctaft wrap for the ads in the Sunday Northwestldl.
There are 6-8 spaces sold and the rate is chdagethe regular rate. He said there hasn’t been an
overwhelming response to this yet. Mr. Fowler sawmkt of the businesses are waiting to see wiatike
before they sign up. Mr. Hopkins asked how thdriesses are finding out about this. Mr. Richted gavas
part of the RFP that Dobbe Marketing will be sejlthe spaces. Mr. Haleblian said he met with Mzbii®
and she indicated they are hard to fill. He belgeas time goes on it will get more involvement.

Ms. Feddersen asked if two businesses could singemace. Mr. Richter said he believes so. Mielblian
said the ad itself is rather small.

Ms. Viger suggested that instead of “Shop Smarhduld read “Shop Local.”

Mr. Richter said they are also moving on a videocr dealers that will be about 30 seconds. Hrey3-4
dealerships that are interested. They can alse #i®video in their waiting rooms. Mr. Reeceascerned
that other businesses will say why not do a viadedHeir type of business. He doesn’t want tolmmasng
favorites. Mr. Richter said not all of the deakeps have signed on for this. Mr. Hopkins saich&y be a
corporate problem.

Mr. Richter said they will table this so he candhato what can be done.

Mr. Richter said Dobbe Marketing was to attend@mamber Mixers to pitch | Shop but she felt thatihg a
display may be a good idea. He has spoken witiCtreanber about this. They have had other busigesse
request having a display and been turned down.Rdece said as a compromise, the Chamber can provid
information in the orientation packets for the newsinesses. They can even have it available &r lusiness
breakfast programs.

Ms. Feddersen suggested that there be incentivésifinesses to bring in other businesses to $tmp
program. Mr. Richter said that would be difficsibce they don’t have an endless budget. Mr. Reaickthere
are so many benefits to this program he doesn’erstand why businesses are hesitating - espesialig it
doesn’t cost them a dime. Mr. Richter said infaiorais being put in the City newsletter and the@ber has
also been good enough to get the word out.



Economic Development Committee
August 25, 2009
Page 4

Mr. Richter said they are working on a post caat thill have a perforated card that can be serk bathe
City for the business to be added to the | Shognam. Ms. Feddersen felt that an e-mail blast dewdrk
better. Mr. Richter said the post card was pathefRFP.

Mr. Richter said the | Shop logo is being traderedrkHe was amazed that it takes more than a gegr t
through the process. They are also working on &anior various parts of town such as Anderson BMW
across from another car dealership across Routiead1s not in the City limits regarding the cacentive
program. There could also be banners put up ipghg centers with the owners’ approval for theitimy
certificate program. Mr. Fowler feels the dealgrsiwill prefer the banners to the video. Ms. \figaggested
that they be generic enough to use for many yddrs Affrunti said he has seen banners/signs régdmat
look like sails. Ms. Viger said they are very nated catches the eye.

Mr. Richter said the | Shop roadway signs have lvedasigned and are larger so the website candoe $¢e
said they need to get McHenry County Highway pesiat their signs.

Mr. Richter said they have received about 1000iegibns for the Back to School promotion and tin&t 800
gift certificates were sent out recently. Since ¢t off is September 1 for the applications, besm’t believe
they will max out on the program. Mr. Halebliarl®the time frame was too short for making purebasvis.
Viger suggested that we talk with retailers andfgetiback about the time frame, etc.

Mr. Richter said there were 279 applications reegifor the car incentive so far. He said Brilliartdonda is
doing very well. He is sure that this program Wbt through the end of the year as planned.

Business retention

A. Visitation plan scheduling

Mr. Richter said he gave the members a copy ofticieafrom a planning publication regarding busise
survey. It suggests that a face to face discussibatter than a survey. Attached was also a plesschedule,
list of businesses to talk with as well as thelfgtert survey so the same information can be aedieut of
the face to face discussions. Mr. Richter saidf 8t visited a few businesses recently and theyeoposing
that members also attend meetings with the stafilbees. It would only be one day a month for al@yuhour.
Staff will arrange the meeting times and then walhtact the members for availability.

Mr. Haleblian said he heard that Alexander Lumbas woving to Ridgefield. Mr. Richter said they édeen
in contact with them.

Economic Development incentives update
A. Facade Improvement / Commercial Tenant Improverpeogram

Mr. Richter presented a list of applications thatdrbeen received for grant funding. The challemgare
having is regarding eligibility. Office users applying for the program which was intended foailet
businesses. After we began receiving applicatisiadf revisited the workshop discussions meetinguies,
agenda supplements, and all information indicdtasthe legislative intent of this project usedoilitate
business occupancies in vacant sales tax revemagageg retail spaces.

Mr. Fowler said anything to help fill up vacanciegsuld be a benefit. He said if the offices arkedl| those
employees will spend money in Crystal Lake suchasg out to lunch, running errands, etc. Mr. Reclsaid



Economic Development Committee
August 25, 2009
Page 5

he has not called them to say they are not eligiMe Reece said filling spaces will help retal’s all hand in
hand. Mr. Fowler said if the business createtims jobs it should qualify for the incentivedr. Richter
said he is concerned that office uses may domthatapplications we receive. Mr. Bawolek said thils help
with business retention. Mr. Reece said only ali@ab of the total funding has been applied forisTh great
for small businesses. Mr. Bawolek said this alsmas business that Crystal Lake wants to cooperiite
them. Mr. Affrunti said we don’t want to danglearrot out in front of them and then tell them ttiety don’t

qualify.

Mr. Fowler moved that the Facade Improvement anahi@ercial Tenant Improvement Programs be revised to
include business uses which creates jobs or rg@issncluding commercial office uses and manufiast.
Mr. Affrunti seconded the motion. On voice voteraémbers voted aye. Motion passed.

Organization Reports.
Downtown Crystal Lake

Mr. Fowler said the National Night Out was heldSaturday. Mr. Reece said it was very family orelndnd a
great idea. He said it should have been promatétérto Mr. Fowler said the last lunch in the paik be held
this Friday. They have been very successful.

Committee for Business Support
There are no meetings during the summer months.

McHenry County Economic Development Corporati{Bnan Fowler)

Mr. Fowler said the MCEDC has a new director. Régdahere was a grant given to a Crystal Lake ihess
for software and employee training. Mr. Richtemtingned that he would be meeting with her lates theek.

City of Crystal Lake

Mr. Richter said they are planning to hold an E@@im regarding the City’s Certificate of Occupancy
requirements. The forum will review how the pracesrks and it will be held in the next month. Mffrunti
suggested that Pepper Construction be invited.y Wik give very positive feedback on the proces4r.
Haleblian said Pepper Construction has a lot adibilty. Mr. Reece said he has met with peopleowhid
things were changing at the City. The original timgewas generally positive and people have chatigeid
perception of the City. Mr. Richter said it wag flollow up on the information obtained in the niregs.

The consensus of the Committee was to hold theingeat lunch time.

Comments from the Committee

Ms. Feddersen said she is concerned with the nuaflsmiors who live in Summerset apartments aad th
association will not install ramps for those in wlahairs. The seniors have asked many times &ramps.
Mr. Richter said the Fire Department does do l#&ety inspections. He will check it out.

Ms. Feddersen asked that Mr. Richter accompangmervisit to a retailer who has concerns. Mrhiic said
he would be glad to attend.

Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting wasiated at 9:35 a.m.



